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May S, 1994

ATTN: Mr. Richard Gibson

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region |

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

RE: NRC Materials License Cance'lation

License # 31-21456-01
Dear Mr. Gibson:
Testwell Craig Laboratories, Inc. is hereby requesting termination of Materials License
# 31-21456-01. Until now Testwell Craig Laboratories, Inc. has maintained Material Licenses
with both the NRC and the NYSDOL simultaneously for the same sources. We now wish to
maintain only the required NYSDOL license #2406-3328, as required under agreement state

arrangements.

Enclosed, please find a copy of our NYSDOL Materials License.

Sincerely,
TESTWELL CRAIG LABORATORIES, INC
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